From: Donna Devine < donna_devine @ gunton. com >

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 2:28 PM
To: Schrenk, Alicia
Subject: RE: 20-946: 172 Aurora Street

Grids will be Aluminum on the exterior and wood interior in the Ogee profile as shown below.
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Office Order Copy

75900

5%( Branch Number:
o Window Store Name:Pella Window and Door

Showroom of Akron

Order Number: 759BDH226

Quote Number: 13066344

Quote Description: David Adams - 172 Aurora St, Hudson, OH, US 44236
Project Name: David Adams - 172 Aurora St, Hudson, OH, US 44236

Customer Information

Deliver To Address

Order Information

David Adams
172 Aurora St

HUDSON, OH 44236-2943
Contact Name:

Primary Phone: (330) 6509537
Mobile Phone:

Fax Number:

E-Mail: d.adams@csuohio.edu
Great Plains #: 1005837921
Customer ID: 18410078
Customer Number: 1009689119
Customer Account: 1005837921

Lot #
Address:
172 Aurora St

Hudson, OH 44236
County:

Owner Name:
David Adams

Owner Phone: (330) 6509537

Sales Rep Name:  Johnson, Mark
Business Segment: Retail
Market Segment:  Single Family Replacement

Cust Delivery Date: 10/19/2020
Quoted Date:  9/1/2020
Contract Date:  9/27/2020

Order Type: Installed Sales Booked Date:  09/28/2020
Effective Discount: 7.422% Earliest LRD:
Commission Split: Johnson, Mark - 100%
Tax Code: OHINSTALL
Tax Exempt #:

Payment Terms:  Install Customer PO #: CC
Event# 16732400

Order Verifier Name: None

Scheduled Install Start Date: 11/11/2020

Install Crew: Bellini, Ben A - Camelot Construction

Install Duration: .5 DAY

Order Verification Date:
Scheduled Install End Date: 11/11/2020

Install Status:  Reserved




Customer: David Adams

Quote Description: David Adams - 172 Aurora St, Hudson, OH, US 4423¢

Order Number: 759BDH226

Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description
1 1 0 Pre 1978 LEAD
Location:
Rough Opening: 0"X0"
Frame Size:
Final Wall Depth:
Frame Perimeter (inches):
Assembly Type: Manual Line
Last Revision Date:
Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description
2 1 0 * White coil and caulk
Location:
Rough Opening: 0" X 0"
Frame Size:
Final Wall Depth:
Frame Perimeter (inches):
Assembly Type: Manual Line
Last Revision Date:
Outside View Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description
20 1 1 Architect, Traditional, Replacement Double Hung, 34 X

Location: entry west

Rough Opening: 34.5" X 62"
Frame Size: 34" X 62.2343"

Final Wall Depth:

Frame Perimeter (inches): 191
Assembly Type: Branch Finished
Last Revision Date:

61.5. White

1: Traditional, Non-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal

Frame Size: 34 X 61 1/2

General Information: Standard, Style, Clad, Pine, 4 3/4", 3 1/4", No
Certification

Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, White

Interior Color / Finish: Unfinished Interior

Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs

Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non
High Altitude

Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, Antique Brass, No Window Opening
Control Device, No Limited Opening Hardware, No Sash Lift, No Integrated
Sensor

Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, White, Standard, InView™
Performance Information: U-Factor 0.30, SHGC 0.25, VLT 0.47, CPD
PEL-N-233-00255-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated
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Customer: David Adams Quote Description: David Adams - 172 Aurora St, Hudson, OH, US 4423¢ Order Number; 759BDH226

Positive DP Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11,
Egress Meets Typical for ground floor 5.0 sqft (E1) (United States Only)
Grille: ILT, No Custom Grille, 7/8", Traditional (3W2H / 3W2H), Ogee, Ogee
Wrapping Information: No Exterior Trim, Pella Recommended Clearance,
Perimeter Length = 191",

Shop Notes: * Remove exterior stops and install out to in

Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description

25 2 2 0CSMABOO - AS (Model 3, 5, 6) Spoon Lock/Strike,

Antiaue Brass
Location: spoon lock/strike

Rough Opening:

Frame Size:

Final Wall Depth:

Frame Perimeter (inches):
Assembly Type: Pella Catalog
Last Revision Date:

Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description
35 1 0 INSTALL - INSTALLATION LABOR
Location: None Assigned
Rough Opening:
Frame Size:

Final Wall Depth:

Frame Perimeter (inches):
Assembly Type: Branch Catalog
Last Revision Date:

Line # Quote Qty PO Qty Description

40 1 0 INSTALL LSWP - LEAD SAFE WORK PRACTICE

Location: None Assigned INSTALLATION LABOR

Rough Opening:
Frame Size:

Printed on 9/30/2020 Office Order Copy Page 3 of
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